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1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Does the Authority have procurement guidelines?

Are the procurement guidelines reviewed annually, amended if

needed, and approved by the Board?

Does the Authority allow for exceptions to the procurement 

guidelines?

Does the Authority assign credit cards to employees for 

travel and/or business purchases?

Does the Authority require prospective bidders to sign a 

non-collusion agreement?

Does the Authority incorporate a summary of its procurement 

policies and prohibitions in its solicitation of proposals, 

bid documents or specifications for procurement contracts?.

Did the Authority designate a person or persons to serve as 

the authorized contact on a specific procurement, in 

accordance with Section 139-j(2)(a) of the State Finance 

Law, "The Procurement Lobbying Act"?

Did the Authority determine that a vendor had impermissible 

contact during a procurement or attempted to influence the 

procurement during the reporting period, in accordance with 

Section 139-j(10) of the State Finance Law?

If Yes, was a record made of this impermissible contact?

Does the Authority have a process to review and investigate 

allegations of impermissible contact during a procurement, 

and to impose sanctions in instances where violations have 

occurred, in accordance with Section 139-j(9) of the State 

Finance Law?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a statement on its prompt payment

policy?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a report on the scope and 

implementation of its prompt payment policy?

Is the Authority subject to Article 15-A of the Executive 

Law?

Has the Authority designated a person or persons to oversee 

its MWBE program?

Does the Authority maintain a current and updated list of 

qualified certified MWBEs?

Does the Authority provide notices to professional and other

organizations that serve MWBEs as to the types of services 

procured by the Authority?

Question

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Response

https://www.hudsonriverpark.org/assets/content/general/201

5_Procurement_Guidelines.pdf

Attachment Included

Attachment Included

URL (if applicable)

Procurement-Information:
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16.

a.

b.

Did the Authority establish a goal for participation by 

MWBEs in its procurement contracts?

If yes, what was the goal (percentage of total procurements)

for the reporting period?

What was the actual percentage of total procurements awarded

to MWBEs for the reporting period?

Question

Yes

30%

29.

Response URL (if applicable)

Procurement-Information:
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A ROYAL FLUSH OF NYVendor Name:

G4571Transaction Number:

Lease of portable/temporary restroom 

facilities for 3 yrs.w/10% contingency

+ 2-one yr. renewal.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/07/2010Award Date:

04/07/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/14/2016End Date:

 $66,122.8Amount:

 $15,366.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $54,750.15Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $11,372.65Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 3126Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BRIDGEPORTCity:
CTState:
06605Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

1. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

3

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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A&A PLUMBING SYSTEMS, INC.Vendor Name:

M4647Transaction Number:

Parkwide On-Call Plumbing ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/31/2015Award Date:

03/31/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $150,000Amount:

 $37,146.73Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $37,146.73Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $112,853.27Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

731 WASHINGTON AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11238Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

2. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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A.M. LEONARD, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Supplies - ToolsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,022.22Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX  816Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PIQUACity:
OHState:
45356Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

3. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ABCO FACILITY MAINTENANCEVendor Name:

M4681Transaction Number:

Emergency repair to Pier 40 sewer main

line
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

09/11/2015Award Date:

09/11/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $33,265Amount:

 $33,265Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $33,265Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

834 Morrow StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
STATEN ISLANDCity:
NYState:
10303Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

4. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $33,265

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ABEL BAINSON BUTZ, LLPVendor Name:

A4514Transaction Number:

Pier 40 Turf Replacement-Ballfield 

Restoration & Architect Of Records 

Services

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/20/2014Award Date:

06/20/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $85,484Amount:

 $50,217.22Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $50,217.22Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $35,266.78Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

80 8TH AVENUE, SUITE 1105Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10011Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

5. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ADJUSTERS INTERNATIONAL, INC.Vendor Name:

F4666Transaction Number:

FEMA Project Close-Out Consulting 

Services; FEMA Project Close Out 

Preparation & Analysis

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

06/23/2015Award Date:

06/23/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2016End Date:

 $150,101Amount:

 $139,267.08Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $139,267.08Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $10,833.92Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

126BUSINESS PARK DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
UTICACity:
NYState:
13501Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

6. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $150,101

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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AKRF, INC.Vendor Name:

F4662Transaction Number:

Environmental Consultant Services-all 

segments and support services in 

connection with Article 78 pro

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2015Award Date:

04/01/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2016End Date:

 $500,000Amount:

 $389,315.88Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $391,373.38Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $108,626.62Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

440 PARK AVENUE SOUTHAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10016Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

7. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $500,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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AL;DONA FIRE PROTECTION, INC.Vendor Name:

M4664Transaction Number:

Parkwide monitoring, inspection, 

maintenance  and repair of fire alarm 

systems & post H. Sandy expen

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/31/2015Award Date:

03/31/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/09/2016End Date:

 $114,533.2Amount:

 $96,804Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $96,804Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $17,729.2Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

54-14 74th StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ELMHURSTCity:
NYState:
11373Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

8. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $114,533.2

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ALLEE, KING ROSEN & FLEMINGVendor Name:

F3013Transaction Number:

Provide add'l. funding for Pier 57 EIS

& to all segments for other 

environmental & planning tasks.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/01/1999Award Date:

07/01/1999Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $3,885,893Amount:

 $2,793.56Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $3,885,282.79Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $610.21Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

440 PARK AVENUE SOUTHAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10016Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

9. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $3,885,893

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ALOOMPA, LLCVendor Name:

G4697Transaction Number:

2016 Mobile Events App Development-to 

promote summer events & programs
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/22/2016Award Date:

01/22/2016Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/03/2016End Date:

 $9,900Amount:

 $4,950Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $4,950Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $4,950Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

3 CANNERY ROWAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NASHVILLECity:
TNState:
37203Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

10. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ALOOMPA, LLCVendor Name:

G4641Transaction Number:

Mobile Events App Development & 

Support
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/31/2015Award Date:

03/31/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $9,900Amount:

 $9,900Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $9,900Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

3 CANNERY ROWAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NASHVILLECity:
TNState:
37203Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

11. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ALTERNATE POWER SOLUTIONSVendor Name:

M4649Transaction Number:

PIER 40 -Emergency Generator - 

Maintenance & Repai
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/31/2015Award Date:

03/31/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2016End Date:

 $14,000Amount:

 $1,243.75Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,243.75Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $12,756.25Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

42 FIELD STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WEST BABYLONCity:
NYState:
11704Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

12. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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AMERICAN RECYCLED PRODUCTSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Supplies - Bike LockersProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,390Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

720 SUTTON ST.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
LADY LAKECity:
FLState:
32159Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

13. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ARA PLUMBING CORP.Vendor Name:

C4179Transaction Number:

Provide for the plumbing construction 

of the new Pier 26 Bldg.-contains a 

new public boathouse,etc.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/27/2010Award Date:

12/27/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $737,982Amount:

 $46,587.74Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $737,462.02Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $519.98Current or Outstanding Balance:

7Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2182 JACKSON AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SEAFORDCity:
NYState:
11783Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

14. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ATLANTIC SUBSEA, INC.Vendor Name:

C4466Transaction Number:

PIER 64-Waterfront structures 

restoration-inwater area of the pier 

showed damage on pre-cast concret

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/25/2015Award Date:

11/25/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/30/2016End Date:

 $580,392Amount:

 $522,352.8Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $522,352.8Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 714, 108 FERRY ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BRIDGEPORTCity:
NJState:
08014Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

15. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BEDS & BORDERS, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Plants & MaterialsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,739.38Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

600 LAUREL LANEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LAURELCity:
NYState:
11948Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

16. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BERADI STONR SETTINGVendor Name:

M4630Transaction Number:

Parkwide unit paver repair-maintenance

& monitorin of the granite and 

bluestone esplanade paving mats

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/24/2014Award Date:

05/24/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

10/26/2015End Date:

 $99,950Amount:

 $44,683.77Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $93,454.78Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $6,495.22Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

20 HAARLEM AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WHITE PLAINSCity:
NYState:
10603Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

17. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:  $99,950

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BISSETT NURSERY CORPORATIONVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Plants & MaterialsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $11,086Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

323 LONG ISLAND AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HOLTSVILLECity:
NYState:
11742Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

18. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BOBCAT OF NEW YORKVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Repairs & Mtnce - Equipt.Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,708.42Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

58-64A MAURICE AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MASPETHCity:
NYState:
11378Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

19. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BOND SCHOENECK & KING, PLLCVendor Name:

R4342Transaction Number:

For continued representation in 

connection with various employment 

policy, discipline, etc.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/12/2008Award Date:

05/12/2008Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $480,000Amount:

 $5,634Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $433,676.81Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $46,323.19Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1010 Franklin AvenueAddress Line1:

SUITE 200Address Line2:
GARDEN CITYCity:
NYState:
11530Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

20. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BRIGHTON BUILDER, LLCVendor Name:

C4633Transaction Number:

Tribeca Facilities Restoration Work-

Tribeca Tennis courts and Canal Street

Basketball court.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/03/2015Award Date:

06/03/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/03/2016End Date:

 $227,900Amount:

 $216,505Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $227,900Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

3049 BRIGHTON 6TH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11235Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

21. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BRIGHTON BUILDER, LLCVendor Name:

C4634Transaction Number:

Restoration of Chelsea Waterside Park 

Basketball Court-replacement of 

existing asphalt paving

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/21/2015Award Date:

12/21/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/12/2016End Date:

 $139,000Amount:

 $115,900Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $122,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $17,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

3049 BRIGHTON 6TH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11235Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

22. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BROADSOFT INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Computer Software - RentalProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

9737 WASHINGTONIAN BLVD, SUITE 350Address Line1:

Address Line2:
GAITHERSBURGCity:
MDState:
20878Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

23. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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BRYAN CAVE ROBINSON SILVERMANVendor Name:

R4036Transaction Number:

To provide legal counsel and 

representation to the Trust in 

connection with land issues.(AMEND.#3)

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

09/23/2002Award Date:

09/23/2002Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $270,000Amount:

 $37,237.63Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $147,842.05Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $122,157.95Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1290 Avenue of the AmericasAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10104Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

24. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $270,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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C S BUSINESS SYSTEMS, INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Computer Software -Procurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $68,061.99Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1236 MAIN STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BUFFALOCity:
NYState:
14209Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

25. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CASSONE TRAILER AND CONTAINER CO.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Lease Equip. RentalProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,335.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1950 LAKELAND AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
RONKONKOMACity:
NYState:
11779Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

26. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Computer - Software & RentalProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $14,667.18Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

75  Remittance Drive, Suite 1515Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CHICAGOCity:
ILState:
60675Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

27. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CENTRAL PARKING SYSTEMS OF NY, INC.Vendor Name:

G4379Transaction Number:

Amendment #1-3 month Extended Term 

Maintain parking garage managment & 

operations

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/10/2009Award Date:

12/10/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/01/2016End Date:

 $3,888,458.56Amount:

 $128,175.27Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $3,627,853.29Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $260,605.27Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

360 WEST 31ST STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10001Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

28. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Hudson River Park Trust

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2016 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 06/15/2017

Page 31 of 151

CITY OF NEW YORK PARKS & RECREATIONVendor Name:

G3041Transaction Number:

AMEND.#15-24/7 Parkwide Security 

Services from Mar.1, 2015 to June 30, 

2015.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/17/2000Award Date:

10/17/2000Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $29,344,421.47Amount:

 $2,818,287.19Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $28,094,479.84Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,249,941.63Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

830 FIFTH AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10065Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

29. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $29,344,421.47

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CLARK EQUIPMENT CO., d/b/a BOBCAT CO.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

OGS - NYSProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $28,998Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

GOV'T SALES, PO BOX 6000Address Line1:

Address Line2:
WEST FARGOCity:
NDState:
58078Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

30. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CONSTRUCTWAREVendor Name:

F4005Transaction Number:

To provide for continuing operation & 

support of Constructware 

database,doc.mgnt.& communi. system.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/21/2002Award Date:

02/21/2002Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $1,261,993Amount:

 $215,498.8Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,202,182.84Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $59,810.16Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 7247Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PHILADELPHIACity:
PAState:
19170Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

31. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CORPORATE COMPUTER SOLUTIONSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Computer - Harware & AccessoriesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $23,652.49Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

55 HALSTEAD AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HARRISONCity:
NYState:
10528Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

32. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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CUSTOM MARINE, INC.Vendor Name:

M4678Transaction Number:

Pier 40 Sewer Line Emergency RepairProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

09/03/2015Award Date:

09/03/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $36,500Amount:

 $36,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $36,500Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

23 Hickory Hill DriveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
DOBBS FERRYCity:
NYState:
10522Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

33. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $36,500

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ClubCar, Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Vehicle - CapitalProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $45,350.8Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

15864 COLLECTIONS CENTER DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CHICAGOCity:
ILState:
60693Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

34. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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D'ANNUNZIO & SONS, INC.Vendor Name:

C4048Transaction Number:

(CLOSED)Construction of Segment 3- 

Chambers to North Moore Street.
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/27/2009Award Date:

04/27/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/01/2013End Date:

 $15,923,459.42Amount:

 $8,320.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $15,922,799.6Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $659.82Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

202 28th StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11232Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

35. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DAVID BOYD a/k/a KID ACEVendor Name:

G4685Transaction Number:

2015 Two Halloween Kidz Karnival 

Performances AT 1:30 PM & 4:00 PM, 

OCT. 31, 2015 at Pier 26.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/16/2015Award Date:

10/16/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/10/2015End Date:

 $1,500Amount:

 $1,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,500Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

14 NORTH AVENUE, APT. #E2Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ELIZABETHCity:
NJState:
07208Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

36. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $1,500

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DEBORAH BRADLEY CONSTRUCTIONVendor Name:

C4638Transaction Number:

Leroy Street Dog Run Restoration-

Removal and rep- lacement of the 

existing asphalt paving and color

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/25/2015Award Date:

11/25/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2016End Date:

 $255,000Amount:

 $226,940.2Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $238,884.43Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $16,115.57Current or Outstanding Balance:

18Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

481 MANHATTAN AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10027Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

37. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DIANA TSAO EVENTS INC.Vendor Name:

G4677Transaction Number:

Rental of tents & ancillary equipments

in connect- ion with Submerge 2015 

Festival on 10/3/15.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

09/21/2015Award Date:

09/21/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $24,979.38Amount:

 $24,979.38Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $24,979.38Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

183 MULBERRY STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10012Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

38. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:  $24,979.38

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Hudson River Park Trust

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2016 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 06/15/2017

Page 41 of 151

DIMA PRODUCTIONS, LLCVendor Name:

G4698Transaction Number:

2016 Hudson RiverStage Concert SeriesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/19/2016Award Date:

12/31/2016Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2016End Date:

 $180,116Amount:

 $40,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $40,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $140,116Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

45 PARADE PLACE #1Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11226Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

39. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DIMA PRODUCTIONS, LLCVendor Name:

G4637Transaction Number:

2015 River Rocks Concert Production 

Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/02/2015Award Date:

03/02/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $175,668Amount:

 $140,668Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $175,668Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

45 PARADE PLACE #1Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11226Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

40. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $175,668

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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DLC CONSULTINGVendor Name:

F4499Transaction Number:

Provide auditing services in 

connection with operations of the Pier

40 parking garage

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

02/29/2012Award Date:

02/29/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2016End Date:

 $375,000Amount:

 $113,662.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $370,518.75Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $4,481.25Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

37 SUMMIT ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
OAK RIDGECity:
NJState:
07438Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

41. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $375,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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EARL B. LOVELL - S.P. BELCHER, INC.Vendor Name:

A4689Transaction Number:

Pier 40 Possession/Title SurveyProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/27/2015Award Date:

10/27/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $14,000Amount:

 $7,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $7,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

11 PARK PLACEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10007Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

42. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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EXPERION DESIGN GROUPVendor Name:

A4425Transaction Number:

2nd Amend.-Add'l. roof design & 

associated elect. work inclus.of 

96,870.00 for const.administration

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/09/2011Award Date:

04/09/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $892,145.5Amount:

 $77,689.99Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $887,845.07Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $4,300.43Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

152 MADISON AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10016Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

43. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FILCO CARTING CORP.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

OGS - Other Outside ServicesProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $24,613.49Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

111 GARDNER AVE.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11237Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

44. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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FLOOD CONTROLL AMERICA, LLCVendor Name:

C4565Transaction Number:

To provide/build flood wall in order 

to flood proof the Pier 26 Building.
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/12/2013Award Date:

04/12/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2016End Date:

 $302,800Amount:

 $26,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $297,800Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $5,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

20 GOODMAN'S HILL ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SUDBURYCity:
MAState:
01776Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

45. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $302,800

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GALLAGHER, EVELIUS & JONES, LLPVendor Name:

R4592Transaction Number:

For legal consultation and 

representation services in connection 

w/the federal historic tax credit

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

11/05/2013Award Date:

11/05/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $99,000Amount:

 $48,620Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $56,300Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $42,700Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

218 North Charles StreetAddress Line1:

SUITE 400Address Line2:
BALTIMORECity:
MDState:
21201Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

46. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $99,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GEESE CHASERS NORTH JERSEY LLCVendor Name:

M4695Transaction Number:

Parkwide Geese Management Services-

control of geese population
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/24/2015Award Date:

11/24/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2016End Date:

 $18,000Amount:

 $5,446Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,446Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $12,554Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1 Steven AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
TINTON FALLSCity:
NJState:
07724Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

47. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GLOBAL EQUIPMENT CO.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

OGS - SuppliesProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,941.06Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 905713Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CHARLOTTECity:
NCState:
28290Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

48. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GOTHAM REFINING CHEMICAL CORPORATIONVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

OGS - Other Outside ServicesProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,730Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

23-74 48TH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ASTORIACity:
NYState:
11103Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

49. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GRAINGER INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

OGS - SuppliesProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $78,382.64Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

DEPT.  857453146Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PALATINECity:
ILState:
60038Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

50. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GRAPHIC EXECUTIONS INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Printing & ReproductionProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,666.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

333 HUDSON STREET, 6TH FLOORAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10013Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

51. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GREEN EARTH ENTERPRISESVendor Name:

G4594Transaction Number:

Print production and mailing services 

for 2014- 2015 term for park programs.
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/19/2014Award Date:

03/19/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $60,629.45Amount:

 $8,928Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $49,355.75Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $11,273.7Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

315 WEST 36TH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10018Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

52. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GREEN EARTH ENTERPRISESVendor Name:

G4644Transaction Number:

Print Production & Mailing Services 

Amend.#1-Add'l.money to pay for 

additional orders.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/31/2015Award Date:

03/31/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/31/2016End Date:

 $50,411Amount:

 $41,327.62Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $41,327.62Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $9,083.38Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

315 WEST 36TH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10018Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

53. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $50,411

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Hudson River Park Trust

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2016 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 06/15/2017

Page 56 of 151

HAN PADRON ASSOCIATESVendor Name:

A3056Transaction Number:

Parwide Marine Inspection, Engineering

Design & Construction Administration.
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/27/2002Award Date:

05/27/2002Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $6,115,340.12Amount:

 $210,108.51Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,717,457.35Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $397,882.77Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 241329Address Line1:

Address Line2:
DENVERCity:
COState:
80224Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

54. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HENRY QUENTZEL PLUMBING CO., INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Repair Mtnce - SiteProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,709.25Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

379 THROOP AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11221Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

55. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HUNTER ROBERTS CONSTR. GROUP LLC.Vendor Name:

A4650Transaction Number:

Parkwide Construction Management 

Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/16/2016Award Date:

03/16/2016Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/14/2016End Date:

 $426,356Amount:

 $210,518.01Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $210,518.01Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $215,837.99Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

55 WATER STREET, 51ST FLOORAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10041Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

56. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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IF IT'S WATER, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Sole Source - ServicesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $7,640Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

2090 BONDSVILLE ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
DOWNINGTOWNCity:
PAState:
19335Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

57. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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INDEPENDENT TEMPERATURE CONTROL 

SERVICES

Vendor Name:

C4543Transaction Number:

Pier 40 Fire Pump RestorationProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

08/11/2014Award Date:

08/11/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2016End Date:

 $2,857,574Amount:

 $39,892.4Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $41,992Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $2,815,582Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

117-19 14TH ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
COLLEGE POINTCity:
NYState:
11356Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

58. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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INTERPHASE ELECTRIC CORP.Vendor Name:

C4551Transaction Number:

Pier 40 Fire Alarm Restoration WorkProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/14/2014Award Date:

11/14/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2016End Date:

 $1,622,317Amount:

 $904,437.62Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,141,935.91Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $480,381.09Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

79 ROCKLYN AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LYNBROOKCity:
NYState:
11563Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

59. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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INTERPHASE ELECTRIC CORP.Vendor Name:

C4178Transaction Number:

Provide for add'l. electrical 

construction work needing to be done; 

installation of add'l. heat &

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

12/27/2010Award Date:

12/27/2010Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $1,474,990Amount:

 $4,993.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,378,193.74Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $98,440.26Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

79 ROCKLYN AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LYNBROOKCity:
NYState:
11563Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

60. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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INTERSTATE BATTERY OF MANHATTANVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SuppliesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $11,078.33Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

161  25TH  STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11232Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

61. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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JACK RABBIT NETWORKS, INC.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Repair Mtnce-MarineProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,570Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

VILLAGE STATION, PO BOX 507Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10014Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

62. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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JORGE GARCIA, ESQ.Vendor Name:

R4643Transaction Number:

(CLOSED)Legal cosult & representation 

services re. funding agreement re. 

Pier 54 Project.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/31/2015Award Date:

06/11/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/11/2015End Date:

 $25,000Amount:

 $1,875Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $11,125Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $13,875Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

15 West 12th StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10014Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

63. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $25,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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KUIKEN BROTHERS CO., INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SuppliesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,685.99Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 1040Address Line1:

Address Line2:
FAIR LAWNCity:
NJState:
07410Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

64. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LEHIGH MARITIME CORP.Vendor Name:

M4688Transaction Number:

Pier 25 Fender Repairs and to wrap a 

pile cluster at Pier 63 with new 

cable.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

11/12/2015Award Date:

11/12/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $31,700Amount:

 $31,700Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $31,700Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1Overlook DriveAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
VALHALLACity:
NYState:
10595Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

65. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $31,700

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Hudson River Park Trust

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2016 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 06/15/2017

Page 68 of 151

LEONARD WASSERMAN, ESQ.Vendor Name:

R4602Transaction Number:

Legal counsel to advise & represent us

in connect- ion w/ Pier 54, the 

Intrepid & Pier 26 Rest.matter

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/14/2014Award Date:

04/14/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2017End Date:

 $99,000Amount:

 $4,250Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $91,625Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $7,375Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

160 Riverside DriveAddress Line1:

APT 4DAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10024Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

66. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $99,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LEVEST ELECTRIC CORP.Vendor Name:

C4218Transaction Number:

(CLOSED)Provide electrical constr for 

Seg 3 St. (incl.Pier 25), electrical 

distribution, etc.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/27/2009Award Date:

04/27/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/15/2013End Date:

 $3,489,146.15Amount:

 $3,338.8Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $3,487,896.14Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,250.01Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

325 West 27th StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10018Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

67. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LIAM O'HANLON ENGINEERINGVendor Name:

A4446Transaction Number:

(CLOSED)Structural Engineer for Pier 

40 Stair & Elevator construciton
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/31/2011Award Date:

03/31/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $63,500Amount:

 $16,700.02Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $63,469.54Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $30.46Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

18 SECOND AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
PORT WASHINGTONCity:
NYState:
11050Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

68. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:  $63,500

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LIBERTY LANDING MARINAVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Repairs & Mtnce-MarineProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,040.37Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

80 AUDREY ZAPP DRIVE, LIBERTY STATE PAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
JERSEY CITYCity:
NJState:
07304Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

69. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LIOTTA & SONS. INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Plants & MaterialsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,200Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

3966 LONG BEACH ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ISLAND PARKCity:
NYState:
11558Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

70. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LIRO PROGRAM & CONSTRUCTION MGNTVendor Name:

A4456Transaction Number:

Provide construction & management 

services for the restoration & repair 

of Pier 40 parking deck.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

02/14/2012Award Date:

02/14/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/15/2015End Date:

 $1,217,150Amount:

 $96,569.13Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $847,040Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $370,110Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

3 AERIAL WAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYOSSETCity:
NYState:
11791Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

71. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:  $1,217,150

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LIRO PROGRAM AND CONSTRUCTION MGTVendor Name:

C4566Transaction Number:

LiRO will provide design/build 

services for 1 en- vironmental testing

& interior remediation/restora

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/10/2013Award Date:

05/10/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

07/01/2017End Date:

 $21,211,185Amount:

 $5,789,761.66Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $20,043,512.13Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $2,030,656.67Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

3 AERIAL HIGHWAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SYOSSETCity:
NYState:
11791Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

72. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $21,211,185

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LOMMA CONSTRUCTION CORP.Vendor Name:

C4094Transaction Number:

Seg. 5-Bloomfield St. to West 14th St.

Site Prepa- ration and Removals work.
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/18/2015Award Date:

03/18/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $1,788,148Amount:

 $1,788,147.99Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,788,147.99Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0.01Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

80 Wakefield RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
STATEN ISLANDCity:
NYState:
10312Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

73. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

3

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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LONG ISLAND POWER EQUIPMENTVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Park EquipmentProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,350Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

21 EAST MARIE STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HICKSVILLECity:
NYState:
11801Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

74. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MANAFORT BROTHERS, INC.Vendor Name:

C4473Transaction Number:

(CLOSED)Tender Agree.-Assign &takeover

of Seg. 3 - Pier 26 Building - General

Construction Work

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/13/2011Award Date:

10/13/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $5,829,773Amount:

 $304,787.21Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,829,772.68Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0.32Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

414 NEW BRITAIN AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
PLAINVILLECity:
CTState:
06062Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

75. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $5,829,773

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MARINE FENDERS INT'LVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Sole sourceProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,995Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

909 MAHAR AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WILMINGTONCity:
CAState:
90744Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

76. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Hudson River Park Trust

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2016 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 06/15/2017

Page 79 of 151

MATERIALS TESTING LAB. INC.Vendor Name:

A4225Transaction Number:

Parkwide testing and inspection 

services and to provide add'l.funding 

for completion of work-S.3&5

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/31/2006Award Date:

03/31/2006Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $992,238Amount:

 $30,509Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $982,046.2Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $10,981.8Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

145 SHERWOOD AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
FARMINGDALECity:
NYState:
11735Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

77. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MATHEWS NIELSEN LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTSVendor Name:

A4400Transaction Number:

Park development -Gansevoort Penin. 

(Bloomfield & West 17 Streets, Pier 54

including Pier 57.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

02/11/2014Award Date:

02/11/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $12,023,196Amount:

 $3,480,271.59Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,595,407.57Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $6,427,788.43Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

120 BROADWAY, SUITE 1040Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10271Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

78. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MATTHEWS NIELSEN LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS, 

PC

Vendor Name:

A4236Transaction Number:

To provide for architectural, 

engineering,& admin. services re.Seg.3

park dev't.& Pier 26 boathouse

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/18/2005Award Date:

04/18/2005Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/10/2015End Date:

 $4,893,722Amount:

 $33,976.54Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $4,878,215.39Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $15,506.61Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

120 BROADWAY, SUITE 1040Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10271Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

79. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MCCARTER & ENGLISH, LLPVendor Name:

R4341Transaction Number:

To provide legal services & 

consultation to HRPT in connection 

with construction matters.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/12/2008Award Date:

05/12/2008Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $700,000Amount:

 $89,798.39Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $659,655.55Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $40,344.45Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

245 PARK AVENUEAddress Line1:

27TH FLOORAddress Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10167Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

80. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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METROPAN SYSTEMS, INC.Vendor Name:

C4658Transaction Number:

Pier 26 Bldg.-installation of 

waterproof zinc wall panels to protect

against future storm surges.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/08/2016Award Date:

03/08/2016Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2016End Date:

 $21,750Amount:

 $4,350Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $4,350Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $17,400Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

213-37 39TH AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BAYSIDECity:
NYState:
11361Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

81. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $21,750

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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METROTECH CONTRACTING CORP.Vendor Name:

C4037Transaction Number:

(CLOSED)Seg 6-Pier 84 Upland Park 

Construction
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/20/2005Award Date:

04/20/2005Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/25/2007End Date:

 $8,067,275.43Amount:

 $40,033.36Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $8,055,888.23Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $11,387.2Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

550 Franklin AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MOUNT VERNONCity:
NYState:
10550Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

82. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Hudson River Park Trust

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2016 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 06/15/2017

Page 85 of 151

MICHAEL ZENREICH ARCHITECTS P.C.Vendor Name:

A4690Transaction Number:

Pier 40 Development Rights Consulting 

Services a study to determine exact 

square footage of avail

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

11/17/2015Award Date:

11/17/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $15,000Amount:

 $7,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $7,500Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $7,500Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

149 West 36th StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10018Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

83. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:  $15,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MINTZ, LEVIN, COHN, FERRIS, GLOVSKY, & 

POPEO, P.C

Vendor Name:

R4117Transaction Number:

To provide legal advice and services 

to HRPT in connection with  any 

commercial leasing matters,et

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/06/2003Award Date:

08/06/2003Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $1,587,673.3Amount:

 $339,334.87Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,502,915.22Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $84,758.08Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 4539Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02212Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

84. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $1,587,673.3

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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MSR ELECTRICAL CONSTRUCTION CORP.Vendor Name:

M4648Transaction Number:

Parkwide on call Electrical ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/31/2015Award Date:

03/31/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2016End Date:

 $150,000Amount:

 $29,270.05Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $39,685.05Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $110,314.95Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

124 SOUTH LONG BEACH ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ROCKVILLE CENTRECity:
NYState:
11570Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

85. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Hudson River Park Trust

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2016 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 06/15/2017

Page 88 of 151

MUESER RUTLEDGE CONSULTING ENGINEERSVendor Name:

A4518Transaction Number:

Morton Street Bulkhead restoration 

engineering services-provide 

geotechnical eng'g. services

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/22/2014Award Date:

10/22/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/01/2016End Date:

 $547,650Amount:

 $99,429.08Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $120,278.23Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $427,371.77Current or Outstanding Balance:

17Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

14 PENN PLAZA, 225 WEST 34TH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10122Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

86. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NEW YORK FUN FACTORYVendor Name:

G4582Transaction Number:

2013-2016 Halloween Kidz Karnival 

Amusement Events 3-YR Renewals from 

2014 to 2016.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/20/2013Award Date:

11/20/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2017End Date:

 $32,365.94Amount:

 $11,319.1Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $32,365.94Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

999 SOUTH OYSTER BAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BETHPAGECity:
NYState:
11714Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

87. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NOTHERN TOOL & EQUIPMENT CO.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SuppliesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,128.35Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 105525Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ATLANTACity:
GAState:
30348Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

88. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYS INDUDTRIES FOR THE DISABLEDVendor Name:

M4593Transaction Number:

Routine janitorial services, in 

addition to specia project work like 

deep cleaning & floor buffing,et

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/31/2014Award Date:

03/31/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2016End Date:

 $855,504.52Amount:

 $488,354.96Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $656,139.86Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $199,364.66Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

11 COLUMBIA CIRCLE DRIVEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12203Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

89. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $855,504.52

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYS OFFICE OF GENERAL SERVICESVendor Name:

A4682Transaction Number:

Pier 55 Code Compliance Review 

Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/16/2016Award Date:

01/16/2016Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $315,500Amount:

 $45,243Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $45,243Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $270,257Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

35th FLOOR CORNING TOWER, Address Line1:

EMPIRE STATE PLAZAAddress Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12242Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

90. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:  $315,500

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ON THE MOVED CONTRACTING SERVICES LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Supplies- JanitorialProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $49,761.69Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

18 GREENPINE LANEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WEBSTERCity:
NYState:
14580Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

91. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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OVE ARUP & PARTNERS, P.C.Vendor Name:

A3076Transaction Number:

Project Management/Design Coordination

Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

02/08/2002Award Date:

02/08/2002Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $17,213,208Amount:

 $208,173.83Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $16,783,354.96Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $429,853.04Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

77 WATER STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

92. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PADILLA CONSTRUCTION SERVICESVendor Name:

C4424Transaction Number:

Pier 40 Stair Renovation Work-includes

installatio of new structural stair 

system, installation, etc.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/04/2012Award Date:

10/04/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $2,000,159.32Amount:

 $204,822.64Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,998,828.47Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,330.85Current or Outstanding Balance:

8Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

299 MAIN STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WESTBURYCity:
NYState:
11590Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

93. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PADILLA CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC.Vendor Name:

C4512Transaction Number:

Restoration of Pier 51 Playground 

which was damage due to Hurricane 

Sandy.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/07/2014Award Date:

05/07/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2016End Date:

 $529,120Amount:

 $80,613.2Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $502,456Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $26,664Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

299 MAIN STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WESTBURYCity:
NYState:
11590Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

94. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PATJO APPRAISAL SERVICES, INC.Vendor Name:

G4670Transaction Number:

(CLOSED)Pier 26 Restaurant Fair Market

Rental Appraisal
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/09/2015Award Date:

07/09/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/30/2015End Date:

 $3,600Amount:

 $3,600Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $3,600Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

245 PARK AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10167Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

95. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PEEQ IMAGING LLCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Signs & BannersProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $41,110.13Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

30-30 47TH AVENUE 2ND FLOORAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LONG ISLAND CITYCity:
NYState:
11101Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

96. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PENTAGRAM DESIGN, INC.Vendor Name:

G4606Transaction Number:

Parkwide signage for HRPT-Experiential

Graphic Design and Documentation.
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/11/2014Award Date:

04/11/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $200,000Amount:

 $94,665.26Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $166,215.26Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $33,784.74Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

204 FIFTH AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10010Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

97. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $200,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PETERS CHEMICAL COMPANYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

SuppliesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $11,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

535 HIGH MOUNTAIN ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NORTH HALEDONCity:
NJState:
07508Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

98. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PRIMA PAVING CORP.Vendor Name:

C4187Transaction Number:

(CLOSED)Seg. 3-Upland park construc to

prov- facilities for consruction of 

new Pier 26 Bldg.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/18/2012Award Date:

06/18/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2014End Date:

 $5,369,895.06Amount:

 $3,321.1Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,369,895.06Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1 BURNS AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HICKSVILLECity:
NYState:
11801Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

99. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PRIMA PAVING CORP.Vendor Name:

C4516Transaction Number:

SEG. 3-Pier 26 Lay-By Construction-

will provide fo relocating the 

existing Rout 9A bikeway, etc.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/31/2013Award Date:

10/31/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2016End Date:

 $1,240,419Amount:

 $250,800.26Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,090,035.01Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $150,383.99Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1 BURNS AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HICKSVILLECity:
NYState:
11801Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

100. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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PUBLIC WORKS, INCVendor Name:

G4591Transaction Number:

2015  Blues  BBQ Festival ProductionProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/15/2014Award Date:

03/15/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2017End Date:

 $265,363.56Amount:

 $112,387.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $198,437.5Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $66,926.06Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

15 B MINETTA STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10012Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

101. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Q&A EVENTS AND PRODUCTION LLCVendor Name:

G4642Transaction Number:

2015 Dance Performance Festival  

Production Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/13/2015Award Date:

04/13/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $99,900.75Amount:

 $99,900.75Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $99,900.75Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

892 BERGEN STREET #9AAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11238Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

102. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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RAYMOND DANIEL MEDINAVendor Name:

F4656Transaction Number:

MWBE Procurement, assist with Turner 

litigation assist wit capital asset 

planning.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

02/06/2015Award Date:

02/06/2016Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $50,000Amount:

 $42,142.5Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $49,680Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $320Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

40 WEST 116TH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10026Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

103. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $50,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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REGENCY ENTERPRISES INC dba REGENCY 

LIGHTING

Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Lighting SuppliesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,281.02Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

DEPT. CH 16786Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PALATINECity:
ILState:
60055Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

104. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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RICHMOND ELEVATOR CO., INC.Vendor Name:

M4694Transaction Number:

Pier 26 & Pier 40 Annual Mandatory CAT

1 Elevator Inspections
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

11/18/2015Award Date:

11/18/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $3,070Amount:

 $3,070Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $3,070Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

17 Rector StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
STATEN ISLANDCity:
NYState:
10310Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

105. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $3,070

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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RJR MECHANICAL INC.Vendor Name:

C4180Transaction Number:

Provide for mechanical/HVAC 

construction of the new Pier 26 Bldg.-

contains a new boathouse, etc.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/18/2013Award Date:

07/18/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $662,203Amount:

 $14,323.06Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $323,980.3Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $338,222.7Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

15-25 132ND STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
COLLEGE POINTCity:
NYState:
11356Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

106. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

3

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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ROBINSON ELEVATOR GROUPVendor Name:

C4526Transaction Number:

To takeover and complete Seg 3 Pier 26

Building elevator construction C4181 

contract work.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/23/2013Award Date:

01/23/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $214,445Amount:

 $23,905.39Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $198,741.02Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $15,703.98Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

115 GLASTONBURY BLVDAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
GLASTONBURYCity:
CTState:
06033Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

107. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $214,445

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SITE PRO INDUSTRIES LLCVendor Name:

M4611Transaction Number:

Pier 40 North Walkway Railing 

Replacement
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/30/2014Award Date:

07/30/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $74,385Amount:

 $74,385Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $74,385Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

235 COUNTY LINE ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
AMITYVILLECity:
NYState:
11701Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

108. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SIVE PAGET & RIESEL, P.C.Vendor Name:

R3012Transaction Number:

To continue to provide legal 

representation for HR PT in connection

with Pier 57 & other litigation m

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/07/1999Award Date:

10/07/1999Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2017End Date:

 $2,550,000Amount:

 $782,991.32Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $2,202,544.23Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $347,455.77Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

460 Park AvenueAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10022Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

109. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SKANSKA USA BUILDINGVendor Name:

A4616Transaction Number:

(CLOSED)Seg.5-Constr Mgtt work 

associated with site preparation & 

removals-Bloomfield St. to W14t

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/15/2015Award Date:

06/16/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $158,723Amount:

 $158,723Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $158,723Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

350 FIFTH AVENUE, 32ND FLOORAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10118Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

110. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SKANSKA USA BUILDING INC.Vendor Name:

A4230Transaction Number:

(CLOSED)Seg.5 Construction Mgt 

Services for FDNY Marine 

Reconstruction, etc.& 

Gansevoort/Spectra wo

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/28/2005Award Date:

10/28/2005Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $18,367,195Amount:

 $70,361.8Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $17,279,432.18Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,087,762.82Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

350 FIFTH AVENUE, 32ND FLOORAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10118Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

111. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Hudson River Park Trust

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2016 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 06/15/2017

Page 114 of 151

SKANSKA USA BUILDING INC.Vendor Name:

A4636Transaction Number:

Construction Management Services for 

the Bloomfiel Street to West 14th 

Street Esplanade work.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/15/2015Award Date:

11/15/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/12/2016End Date:

 $1,596,118Amount:

 $534,769.46Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $534,769.46Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,061,348.54Current or Outstanding Balance:

9Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

350 FIFTH AVENUE, 32ND FLOORAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10118Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

112. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Hudson River Park Trust

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2016 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 06/15/2017

Page 115 of 151

SKANSKA USA BUILDING, INC.Vendor Name:

A4232Transaction Number:

Pier 26-Pre-construction services 

(PH.1)-constr. documentation & 

Construction Phase svcs. (PH.2).

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/14/2011Award Date:

10/14/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/12/2016End Date:

 $3,637,700Amount:

 $143,261.82Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $2,708,491.48Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $929,208.52Current or Outstanding Balance:

8Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

350 FIFTH AVENUE, 32ND FLOORAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10118Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

113. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SP PLUS CORPORATIONVendor Name:

G4576Transaction Number:

Provide management and operation of 

the Pier 40 parking garage.
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/01/2015Award Date:

07/01/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2017End Date:

 $971,873Amount:

 $854,264.31Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $854,264.31Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $117,608.69Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

360 WEST, 31ST STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10001Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

114. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SPORTCAREVendor Name:

M4665Transaction Number:

Pier 40  Playing Fields Base Path 

replacement, repairs and grooming.
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/23/2015Award Date:

04/23/2016Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2017End Date:

 $35,300Amount:

 $35,300Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $35,300Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

795 East Main StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BRIDGEWATERCity:
NJState:
08807Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

115. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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STAPLESVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Supplies-OfficeProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,274.32Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

DEPT. NY. P.O. BOX 415256Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02241Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

116. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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STEVE'S DETAILINGVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Auto Mtnce & GasolineProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $10,519.67Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

615 W 46TH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10036Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

117. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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STORR TRACTOR COMPANYVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Auto ServiceProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $32,236.43Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

175 13th AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
RONKONKOMACity:
NYState:
11779Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

118. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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STORY PIRATES. LLCVendor Name:

G4684Transaction Number:

2015 Two Halloween Kidz Karnival 

Performances- at 12:15 PM and 2:45 

PM.on Oct. 31, 2015, Pier 26.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/29/2015Award Date:

10/29/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

11/10/2015End Date:

 $1,000Amount:

 $1,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

250 WEST 40TH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10018Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

119. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $1,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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STRUCTURAL PRESERVATION SYSTEMSVendor Name:

C4669Transaction Number:

Pier expansion joint restoration for 

Pier 62 and Pier 84;Amend.#1-inclusion

of Pier 25 Expn. & Joi.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/06/2015Award Date:

11/06/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2017End Date:

 $73,252.76Amount:

 $35,089.47Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $38,988.3Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $34,264.46Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

213-37 39TH AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BAYSIDECity:
NYState:
11361Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

120. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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STRUCTURAL PRESERVATION SYSTEMS LLCVendor Name:

C4463Transaction Number:

Pier 40 Vehicular Ramp Restoration 

(Parking Garage
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/08/2015Award Date:

04/28/2016Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/28/2016End Date:

 $1,384,421.82Amount:

 $1,304,560.73Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,304,560.73Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $118,200Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

39 UTTER AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HAWTHORNECity:
NJState:
07507Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

121. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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STRUCTURAL PRESERVATION SYSTEMS, LLCVendor Name:

M4687Transaction Number:

Acquisition & installation of a new 

compactor that will help reduce costs 

of trash removal at Pier 40

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

10/24/2015Award Date:

10/24/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/13/2016End Date:

 $149,484.3Amount:

 $107,583.7Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $113,246Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $29,120Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

35-21 Vernon RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LONG ISLAND CITYCity:
NYState:
11106Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

122. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $149,484.3

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Hudson River Park Trust

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2016 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 06/15/2017

Page 125 of 151

STRUCTURAL PRESERVATION SYSTEMS,LLCVendor Name:

C4462Transaction Number:

For Pier 40 parking deck restoration-

Pha
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/11/2013Award Date:

04/11/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/28/2016End Date:

 $5,358,055.56Amount:

 $347,219.09Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,338,933.1Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $18,959.55Current or Outstanding Balance:

11Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

39 UTTER AVENUEAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
HAWTHORNECity:
NJState:
07507Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

123. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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SUNNY BORDER NURSERIES, INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Plants & MaterialsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $8,142.89Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

1709 KENSINGTON ROAD, P.O. BOX 483Address Line1:

Address Line2:
KENSINGTONCity:
CTState:
06037Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

124. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Hudson River Park Trust

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2016 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 06/15/2017

Page 127 of 151

TALIA CASTRO-POZOVendor Name:

G4663Transaction Number:

2015 SUNSET SALSA EVENT SERIESProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/06/2015Award Date:

04/06/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/31/2015End Date:

 $6,381Amount:

 $6,381Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $6,381Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

4 MARINA KYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SECAUCUSCity:
NJState:
07094Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

125. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $6,381

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TGI OFFICE AUTOMATIONVendor Name:

L4509Transaction Number:

For leasing, printing and related 

servicing of printers, copiers and 

scanning equipment.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

09/25/2012Award Date:

09/25/2012Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2016End Date:

 $138,464.4Amount:

 $33,699.37Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $110,148.04Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $28,316.36Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 41602Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PHILADELPHIACity:
PAState:
19101Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

126. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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THE DOE FUNDVendor Name:

M4447Transaction Number:

Provide office sanitation services and

general park sanitation & maintenance 

services.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

04/01/2011Award Date:

04/01/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2016End Date:

 $2,932,957Amount:

 $234,441.68Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $2,907,732Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $25,225Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

232 EAST 84TH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10028Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

127. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:  $2,932,957

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Hudson River Park Trust

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2016 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 06/15/2017

Page 130 of 151

THE DOE FUND, INC.Vendor Name:

M4661Transaction Number:

1 Year term-4/1/15 to 3/31/16-Park 

outdoor litter collection and related 

services.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

01/01/2015Award Date:

01/01/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

04/21/2016End Date:

 $796,000Amount:

 $592,284.94Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $642,984.19Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $153,015.81Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

232 EAST 84TH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10028Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

128. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $796,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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THE GARDEN DEPOTVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Plants & MaterialsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $5,933.67Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

3672 ROUTE 112Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CORAMCity:
NYState:
11727Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

129. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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THE PERENNIAL FARMVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Plants & MaterialsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $12,585.44Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

12017 GLEN ARM ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
GLEN ARMCity:
MDState:
21057Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

130. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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THE SUPERLATIVE GROUPVendor Name:

G4629Transaction Number:

This agency would help secure sponsors

forTrust- produced in-house events, 

programming, park-wide

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/04/2016Award Date:

01/04/2016Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2016End Date:

 $120,000Amount:

 $50,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $50,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $70,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

921 HURON ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CLEVELANDCity:
OHState:
44115Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

131. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TOSKI & CO., P.C.Vendor Name:

G4568Transaction Number:

Annual financial auditing services for

an initial 3-year term w/2 one-year 

renewals starting 3/31/14

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/30/2014Award Date:

04/30/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $82,560Amount:

 $40,100Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $82,100Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $460Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

6390 MAIN STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WILLIAMSVILLECity:
NYState:
14221Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

132. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TOTAL WEBCASTING, INC.Vendor Name:

G4364Transaction Number:

Record,caption and host on the 

internet of HRPT Board & other open 

meetings.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

02/13/2009Award Date:

02/13/2009Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $18,000Amount:

 $500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $11,014.45Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $6,985.55Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 665Address Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW PALTZCity:
NYState:
12561Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

133. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TREVCON CONSTRUCTION CO.Vendor Name:

C4207Transaction Number:

Construction of the Bloomfield St. to 

West 14th St a continuous waterfront 

pedestrian esplanade

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/16/2015Award Date:

07/16/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2016End Date:

 $6,505,391Amount:

 $4,367,901.45Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $4,367,901.45Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,907,600Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

30 CHURCH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LIBERTY CORNERCity:
NJState:
07938Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

134. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TREVCON CONSTRUCTION CO.Vendor Name:

C4527Transaction Number:

(CLOSED) PW floating dock 

repairs.Amend.#1-add'l. repairs to the

foam-filled fners at Piers 25 & 26.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

02/27/2014Award Date:

02/27/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2015End Date:

 $499,995Amount:

 $22,590Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $498,813Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $1,182Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

30 CHURCH STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
LIBERTY CORNERCity:
NJState:
07938Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

135. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TUCKAHOE NURSERIES, INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Plants & MaterialsProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $11,948.75Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 576Address Line1:

Address Line2:
TUCKAHOECity:
NJState:
08250Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

136. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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TURNER CONSTRUCTION COMPANYVendor Name:

A4182Transaction Number:

Segment 3-Construction Management 

Services
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/01/2004Award Date:

11/01/2004Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

 $5,650,363Amount:

 $1,525,000Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $5,590,080.68Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $60,282.32Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

375 HUDSON STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10014Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

137. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
No

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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U. ARIAS CORPVendor Name:

M4607Transaction Number:

Landscape Maintenance Route 9A-Seg. 2-

7 Battery Place to 59th Street-

maintenance of understory pla

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

03/31/2014Award Date:

03/31/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2016End Date:

 $639,913.05Amount:

 $233,685.3Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $436,688.72Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $203,224.33Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

65 LOCUST STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MANHASSETCity:
NYState:
11030Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

138. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $639,913.05

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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UNITED ALLIANCE SERVICES CORPORATIONVendor Name:

G4699Transaction Number:

OSHA Forklift Operator Certification 

Course
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

11/18/2015Award Date:

11/18/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $2,050Amount:

 $2,050Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $2,050Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

319 CRANBERRY HWAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
EAST WAREHAMCity:
MAState:
02538Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

139. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:  $2,050

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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UNITED RENTALVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Lease Equip. RentalProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $78,760.2Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. BOX 100711Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ATLANTACity:
GAState:
30384Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

140. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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VASSO SYSTEMS, INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Park EquipmentProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $31,885Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

159 COOK STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
BROOKLYNCity:
NYState:
11206Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

141. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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VERMONT CUSTOMS NETSVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

repair Mtnce-Other FacilitiesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $9,517.9Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

SPORTS NETS USA, P.O BOX 273Address Line1:

Address Line2:
LINCOLNCity:
VTState:
05443Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

142. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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VERRAZANO EXTERMINATION CORPVendor Name:

M4536Transaction Number:

Parkwide pest inspection, monitoring &

extermina- ting services for a one-

year term.

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

11/27/2013Award Date:

11/27/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2016End Date:

 $127,000Amount:

 $41,875Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $90,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $37,000Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

18 LAURA COURTAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
MOUNT SINAICity:
NYState:
11766Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

143. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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W.B. ARNOLD CO., INCVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Repair Mtnce-MarineProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $6,570Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

297 KINDERKAMACK ROAD, STE 284Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ORADELLCity:
NJState:
07649Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

144. Commodities/SuppliesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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W.B. MASON COMPANYVendor Name:

G4443Transaction Number:

Supply HRPT Staff with 

uniforms/clothing screen printing and 

embroidery

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/27/2011Award Date:

10/27/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

03/31/2016End Date:

 $164,865Amount:

 $26,832.86Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $98,894.65Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $65,970.35Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO BOX 981101Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02205Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

145. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Hudson River Park Trust

Fiscal Year Ending: 03/31/2016 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 06/15/2017

Page 148 of 151

WATERCRAFT IRRIGATION, INC.Vendor Name:

M4608Transaction Number:

Parkwide On-Call irrigation repairs & 

winteri- zation systems.Services 

include emergency irrigati

Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/23/2015Award Date:

06/23/2015Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2016End Date:

 $10,000Amount:

 $4,567.35Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $4,567.35Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $5,432.65Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

173 NORTH MAIN STREETAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SAYVILLECity:
NYState:
11782Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

146. Design and Construction/MaintenanceType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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WICKES ABORISTSVendor Name:

G4588Transaction Number:

Provide tree maintenance services in 

various locations in the park.
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/20/2014Award Date:

06/20/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2017End Date:

 $55,000Amount:

 $17,300Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $44,200Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $10,800Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

11 MCNAMARA ROADAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
SPRING VALLEYCity:
NYState:
10977Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

147. Consulting ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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YABOO FENCE CO.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Funiture- Fixture ParkProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $23,397Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

95 WEST NYACK WAYAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
WEST NYACKCity:
NYState:
10994Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

148. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Additional Comments:


